
 

 

 

INTERNAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
Purchasing | Contracts| Property Control| Records Management 

                 241 Trumbo Road | Key West, FL  33040 | O: (305) 293-1400  
www.KeysSchools.com/internalservices  

 

Members of the Board 
 

District #2 
ANDY GRIFFITHS 

Chairperson 
 

District # 5 
DR. SUE WOLTANSKI 

Vice-Chairperson 
 

District # 1 
DARREN HORAN 

 
District # 3 

MINDY CONN 
 

District # 4 
JOHN DICK 

 

  

 

 

 
 

THERESA AXFORD 
Superintendent of Schools 

  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Bid No:  ITB 2023002   
Name of Bid:  ADA Access Compliance Renovations 
Post Date:  3/6/2023 
Notice Post Time: 4:30 p.m. 
 
Q&A Response No: 1 
 
Q1. Could you please provide more details for the Savaria VT-1504 lift including platform size, 
finishes that will be required for pricing. 
A1. Lift should meet the following criteria: 
 

 Platform size – 36”x56” 

 Speed- 10 fpm 

 Platform material - stainless steel 

 Provided fixed ramp matching platform to provide transition from floor to lift 
platform – min. 32” wide, max slope 1:12 stainless steel finish 

 All materials to be rated for exposed marine conditions  

 Grab bars to be stainless steel 

 Min. 2 year warranty 

 Provide dedicated phone line to lift from office.  

 Owner to select unit finish color 

 Must be anchored to meet code 

 Shop drawings required for review. 
 

Q2. Can an alternate “or equal" lift be provided? 
A2. Yes 
 
Q3. Is the School providing geo tech report or is contractor responsible? 
A3. A Geotech report will be made available after the ITB is awarded. 
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Q4. Is the School procuring all required testing services?  Is the school going to require a load 
test on the auger piling? Concrete testing? 
A4. Testing services are contracted by the School District. 
 
 
 
 
 


